

OPRARequest

From: Patrick Duff <opra+request-928-d8a427d4@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 4:37 PM
To: OPRARequest
Subject: RE: FINAL OPRA RESPONSE Patrick Duff 12/13 12/26

Dear OPRARequest,

OK, then please send me a list of all Grants Management meetings from the year 2017 as well as the minutes for every grants management meeting that took place in 2017.

Yours sincerely,

Patrick Duff

-----Original Message-----

Good afternoon,

RECEIVED
2018 JAN -3 A 8:45
MUNICIPAL CLERK OFFICE
CAMDEN, N.J.

Our Finance Department has advised that there was no meeting in the Bureau of Grants Management on April 3rd 2017 that they are aware of. They believe that you were referring to a Planning & Development meeting.

After forwarding your OPRA request to our Department of Planning & Development, their department advised the highlighted below. If you have any questions or need further clarification, you must contact their departments directly at telephone #856-757-7214 (Planning) and #856-757-7582 (Finance).

Thank you

=====

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-928-d8a427d4@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

If you find this service useful as an OPRA officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's OPRA page.

=====